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Congressman Jamie Raskin
Via e-mail to Barry Berke, Esq.
House Impeachment Counsel
Dear Congressman Raskin:

We are in receipt of your latest public relations stunt. As you certainly know, there is no
such thing as a negative inference in this unconstitutional proceeding.

Your letter only confirms what is known to everyone: you cannot prove your allegations
against the 45" President of the United States, who is now a private citizen.

The use of our Constitution to bring a purported impeachment proceeding is much too

serious to try to play these games.
Yo/

Bruce L. Castor, Jr.
David 1. Schoen
Attorneys to the 45" President
Donald J. Trump



